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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 
 Amendment of RFP VI-02-02 

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE  
1  of  4

2. AMENDMENT 
/MODIFICATION NO. 
             01   
                      

3. EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
See Block 16C 

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable) 

6. ISSUED BY CODE 
U.S. Department of La-
bor/ ETA 
Office of Job Corps 
71 Stevenson, Suite 
1015 
San Francisco, CA  
94105-2970 
 

 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE  

        
        
    
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 
 
Dynamic Educational Systems, Inc. 
8433 N. Black Canyon Road, No. 178 
Phoenix, AZ  85021 
 

 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
      VI-02-02    

   
  9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

       AUGUST 6, 2002 
 

  10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 
   RFP for female outreach and admis-
sions in California 

  10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
 
    

CODE FACILITY CODE   
11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

 

x  The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  �  is extended   _  is not 
extended until September 6, 2002.  Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as 
amended, by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning ________ copies of the amendment;    X  (b) by acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 
copy of the offer submitted; or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE 
OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR 
AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already 
submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amend-
ment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATE (If required) 
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  13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 
   IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 
( ) A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 

CONTRACT ORDER  
    NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

        
   B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as 

changes in paying office) 
    SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). 
 

 C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:  
    

 D.  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) 
     

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor X is not,__is required to sign this document and return N/A copies to the issuing office. 
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where 
feasible.) 
1.  This amendment is issued to amend the RFP and to provide potential offerors the questions and responses 
from the Pre-Proposal conference held July 30, 2002, and other pertinent information.     
 
Remove  Replace  Comments 
 
C.2(C)   C.2(C)   Delete any reference to “career transitions services” as these  
 will not be provided under this contract.  (Eg., page 7, para- 
 graph starting with “The contractor shall provide direction…”.)
 
G.1   G.1   Strike the third paragraph on page 15 in its entirety. 
 
L.5(B)(1)  L.5(B)(1)  The Technical Proposal should be divided into 2 parts, not 3 
 parts.  (Page 64) 
 
N/A The number of  “arrivals” needed to meet the terms of the 
   contract, 2,345 residents and 776 non-residents, is subject to  
 revision. 
 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and 
in full force and effect. 
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or Print) 
 
 

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 
 
    JACQUELINE  G. ROBERTS, CONTRACTING OFFICER 

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 
 
 
 __________________________________________ 

(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C.  
Date Signed 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
BY  
 

(Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C. 
Date Signed
Aug. 6, 
‘02 
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NSN 7540-01-152-8070 30-105      STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) 
PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE      Prescribed by GSA 
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 
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1. Is there a revised due date for the submission of proposals?  
 

Yes.  The revised date by which proposals responding to this RFP must be provided to the 
San Francisco Regional Office is September 6, 2002.  The proposals still must be submit-
ted to our office by 5:00 p.m. Pacific Daylight Time.  

 
2. Under the contract, should invoices be submitted for payment monthly or bi-monthly?   

 
Invoices, or “vouchers”, should be submitted for payment on a bi-monthly basis, that is, 
twice a month.   

 
3. Can the bidders obtain a list of current OA offices throughout California operated by the 

current operator and information concerning which leases can be assumed under their 
terms?   

 
Yes.  Those bidders interested in this information should make a written request either us-
ing regular mail or electronic mail to the Contracting Officer.  The Contracting Officer’s e-
mail address is:  jroberts@doleta.gov 

 
4. Page 37 discusses that Service Contract Act Wage determinations apply to this contract.  

Will the bidders be provided with this information? 
 

The Service Contract Act Wage determinations vary between different parts of California 
and sometimes between neighboring counties.  Thus, there is no one wage determination 
applicable to the entire state.  After the contract has been awarded, the contract will be 
modified to include the various pertinent wage determinations when the need arises.   
 

5. Is the Office of the Job Corps expecting the successful awardee to use the new format for 
the ETA 2110 (the monthly financial data sheet) or the old format of the ETA 2110?   

 
We expect the entity to which the contract is awarded to use the newer, revised format of 
the ETA 2110.  (See the RFP, at page J-4.)  

 
6. Must the name of the key personnel be revealed in the proposal?  
 

While we understand the need for confidentiality, it is very important that the name of the 
key staff be clearly stated in proposals.  This factor is considered when we are scoring 
proposals.  However, the offerors should know that the information submitted to the Job 
Corps in this process is considered proprietary and thus confidential.  The information is 
not revealed externally.   

 
7. Will a property list of furniture and equipment be made available?   

 



Amendment No. 1 
RFP No. VI-02-02 
Female Outreach and Admissions for California Job Corps Centers  
Page 5 

Yes.  Those interested in obtaining this information should make a written request either 
using regular mail or electronic mail to the Contracting Officer.  The Contracting Officer’s e-
mail address is:  jroberts@doleta.gov 

 
8. Is there a “geographic assigned plan”, or “GAP”, for this contract?  
 

This office does not utilize such a term.  However, and as the RFP discusses, 85% of the 
potential trainees recruited are expected to attend the center geographically closest to her 
residence of record.  There is also a component of the contract which would require the 
successful bidder to “export” trainees to the Sierra Nevada Job Corps Center in Reno, Ne-
vada, the Clearfield Job Corps Center in Utah, and the Seattle Region Job Corps centers.   

 
9. Is there an estimated date of the award of the contract?   
 

The award likely will be announced a few days prior to the March 1, 2003 deadline.   
 
10. Is there a time by which any remaining questions must be submitted?   
 

All remaining questions must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Officer.  The last 
day by which this office will consider written questions is Tuesday, August 6, 2002, 5:00 
p.m. local time  (PDT).  This office may post a second amendment to the RFP if written 
questions are received.  

 
11. (1) Is the Automated Past Effectiveness Report used to determine performance points for 

current contractors developed from the same data-base from which the OAOMS-10 report 
is generated?   (2) If there are errors on the OAOMS-10 report will it affect the total points 
awarded for existing contractors?  (3) Is there anyone we should contact if errors are sus-
pected?  

 
(1) Yes, performance points are obtained from the most current OA report for past effec-
tiveness.  (2) Yes, if errors occur on the Automated Past Effectiveness Report, it will have 
a negative impact on your points.  (3) In order to get errors corrected, the bidders should 
contact the Data Center located in Texas.  The Data Center’s toll free phone number is 
(800) 598-5008. 

 
 


